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I understand that the Lodge is available to qualified guests as follows:    
    
� Guests must meet all program criteria throughout their stay at the Lodge.  In addition, there is a 

nine-month maximum total length-of-stay within a 365 day period, beginning on the first day of my 
first stay at the Lodge.  This applies to continuous and intermittent stays.   

� I agree to seek alternative housing at the end of my nine month stay even if I  am still in treatment 
for my cancer.  I understand that I will need to vacate the Lodge at that time.  

� Should I reach the nine month maximum and do vacate the Lodge, I am eligible to re-apply for the 
program 365 days after the first day of my first stay, assuming all other program criteria are met. 

� I agree to meet with Lodge staff as requested to review my ongoing status with regards to this 
policy, generally at the three-, six- and eight-month marks.   
 

    


